FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Commission

FROM: Office of Commission SecretaryV]A
DATE: October 30, 2023

SUBJECT: Ex Parte Communication Regarding Advisory Opinion
2023-06 (Texas Majority PAC)

Transmitted herewith is an ex parte communication with
Chair Dara Lindenbaum regarding the above matter.

Attachment



From: Dara Lindenbaum

To: Commissioners Office; Commission Secretary Office; Neven Stipanovic; Lindsay Bird; Lawrence Calvert
Subject: Ex Parte Communication
Date: Monday, October 30, 2023 3:57:03 PM

Today, October 30, 2023, | had a brief ex parte phone conversation with Jonathan Berkon regarding
Advisory Opinion 2023-06 (Texas Majority PAC). Mr. Berkon asked if there are any questions or
issues he could help address and | advised that | always encourage requestors to submit written
comments on the drafts. | noted that comments that let us know if they believe these drafts get
anything in the facts or law wrong or that change well established practices are particularly helpful. |
also encouraged Mr. Berkon to reach out to other Commissioners and he intends to do so.

Dara Lindenbaum
Commissioner
Federal Election Commission

Hear my name

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information intended only
for the person(s) to which it is addressed. Furthermore, this email may be protected by attorney-
client, attorney work product, deliberative process, or other privileges. If you are not the intended
recipient of this message, please be aware that any use, review, retransmission, distribution,
reproduction or any action taken in reliance upon this message does not have the sender’s approval.
Do not disseminate this message outside of the Federal Election Commission without permission
from the Federal Election Commission’s Office of General Counsel.
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